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 WAIVER RESPONSE 

 
Date:   October 9th, 2024 
To: MMS Consultants; Attn. Lee Swank 
From: Kasey Hutchinson, Environmental Regulations Coordinator 
Re: Waiver Request for Dane Road (PPN 1032101004, 1032176001)   
 
Recently, your firm submitted a request to waive the Stormwater Management requirements for a 
subdivision located off Dane Road (PPN 1032101004, 1032176001).  After review, the PDS 
Administrative Officer has issued the following decision regarding the request: 
 
Request to waive Stormwater Management: With Building Permit  
 Stormwater management planning will be required with any future building permits.     

 
Please contact me at khutchinson@johnsoncountyiowa.gov if you have any questions.  

Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Kasey Hutchinson 
Environmental Regulations Coordinator 






